
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 1:52 PM
To: yrick@ms27.hinet.net; cestwn@ces.tisnet.net.tw
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: WINTECRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NJQ520BFA, AN01T1269

-----Original Message-----
From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
Sent: None
To: yrick@ms27.hinet.net; cestwn@ces.tisnet.net.tw
Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: WINTECRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NJQ520BFA, AN01T1269

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: This transceiver is not a stand alone device. It must connected
to

 other associated device to operate.  The external and internal photos
only cover the the transceiver only.  Please proivde additional externa
l and internal photos for all associated devices.

Question #2: In th
e operational description provided, it does not contain any information
 in complying the requirement stated in 15.231 (a)(1) or,(a)(2).

Bes
t Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be

 submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced appli
cation. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfei
ture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increa
se processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
 content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail addres
s listed below the name of the sender.


